
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
Monday, August 12, 2019 - 7:00 PM

City Hall, Council Chambers, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport , OR 97365

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City
Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.A Approval of  the Planning Commission Work Session Meeting Minutes of  July
22, 2019.
Draft PC Work Session 07-22-19.pdf

2.B Approval of  the Planning Commission Regular Session Meeting Minutes of
July 22, 2019.
Draft PC Minutes 07-22-19.pdf

3. CITIZENS/PUBLIC COMMENT
A Public Comment Roster is available immediately inside the Council Chambers.  Anyone
who would like to address the Planning Commission on any matter not on the agenda will
be given the opportunity after signing the Roster.  Each speaker should limit comments
to three minutes.  The normal disposition of these items will be at the next scheduled
Planning Commission meeting. 

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/405833/Draft_PC_Work_Session_07-22-19.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/405836/Draft_PC_Minutes_07-22-19.pdf


4. ACTION ITEMS

4.A Motion to Init iate the Legislat ive Process for the Accessory Dwelling Unit
Provisions. 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5.A File 3-CP-17: Amendment to the Parks and Recreat ion Sect ion of  the Public,
Cultural and Educat ion Services Element of  the Newport  Comprehensive Plan
to Adopt a New Park System Master Plan.
Staff Memorandum.pdf
Attachment A.pdf
Attachment B.pdf
Attachment C.pdf

6. NEW BUSINESS

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7.A Upcoming FEMA Community Assistance Visit  and Flood Insurance
Workshops. 
Staff Memo.pdf
Aug 27 Flood Insurance Workshops.pdf
Draft Flood Insurance FAQ.pdf

8. DIRECTOR COMMENTS

9. ADJOURNMENT

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408319/3-CP-17_Staff_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408320/3-CP-17_Attachment_A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408321/3-CP-17_Attachment_B.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408322/3-CP-17_Attachment_C.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408586/FEMA_Staff_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408587/FEMA_Aug_27_Flood_Insurance_Workshops.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/408588/FEMA_Draft_Flood_Insurance_FAQ.pdf


1    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 7/22/19. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Planning Commissioners Present: Jim Patrick, Lee Hardy, and Bob Berman. 

 

Planning Commissioners Present by Phone: Bill Branigan 

 

Planning Commissioners Absent: Jim Hanselman, and Mike Franklin (all excused) 

 

PC Citizens Advisory Committee Members Present: Dustin Capri 

 

Public Members Present: Mona Linstromberg 

 

City Staff Present: Community Development Director (CDD) Derrick Tokos; Associate Planner, Rachel Cotton; 

and Executive Assistant, Sherri Marineau. 

 

1. Call to Order. Chair Patrick called the Planning Commission work session to order at 6:01 p.m.   

      

2.     Unfinished Business. No unfinished business. 

 

3.     New Business.  
 

A. Review Final Draft of the Lincoln County Regional Housing Strategy. Tokos reviewed his staff memo 

concerning the Lincoln County Housing Strategy Plan. Patrick asked why the plan said to address Short-Term 

Rentals (STR) when the City already had. Tokos explained the City had been addressing STRS the last few 

years but there wasn’t a section in the Comprehensive Plan where STRs were addressed and was what they 

were getting at here. Patrick asked how many second homes in Newport there were that didn’t have full time 

residences and weren’t being rented out as STRs. Cotton didn’t have the numbers but said it could be 

provided. Tokos reported that the housing needs analysis would be revisited soon and they could talk about 

the numbers at that time.  

 

Tokos explained that the City Council accepted the report and sent it to the Planning Commission for review. 

The Commission would be deciding how best to implement the plan and would be reviewing House Bill (HB) 

2001. They would also review code provisions on considerations for allowing triplexes in R-2 zones, and 

courtyard apartments in R-3 zones. Patrick asked what a courtyard apartment was. Tokos would report back 

on what they were. Patrick noted that R-3 and R-4 zones had almost identical density standards and was 

something they might want to review.  

 

Tokos said under HB 2001 Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) would have to be reviewed. Patrick asked how 

much the HB would increase the max floor area of ADUs. Tokos said up to 800 square feet. Cotton explained 

the HB was more about the lot percentage coverage for an ADU on a lot, rather than square footage. Hardy 

asked if the City would have to rewrite setback requirements. Tokos didn’t think it was necessary but they 

could take a look at it. He thought that if the Commission looked at setbacks, they would also need to look at 

lot coverage as well. Tokos explained that cottage cluster housing would also be a potential amendment. A 

discussion ensued regarding building height requirements in R-3 & R-4 zones. 

 

Tokos reviewed the Home Rehabilitation Loan/Grant Program next, discussing incentives, regulatory 

barriers, potential property tax exemptions, and the regional buildable land bundle. Carpi asked if the CET 

percentage for funding was flexible. Tokos said this was in the law. The only thing that was flexible was the 

35 percent. The 50 percent was set for developer incentives. Berman asked if the City had seen any funds 

Draft MINUTES 

City of Newport Planning Commission 

Work Session 

Newport City Hall Conference Room A 

July 22, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
 

3



2    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 7/22/19. 

from the Construction Excise Taxes (CET) yet. Tokos reported there hadn’t been much yet. The Samaritan 

Hospital and the OSU MSI new build projects were exempt from CETs. There had been about $50,000 

collected last year and Tokos thought there might be around $100,000 collected the next year. Berman asked 

if they were collecting CETs for the Surf View Village apartment complex build. Cotton explained this project 

was exempt from CETs because it was an affordable housing project.  

 

Tokos noted that the thought was to package the Regional Housing Plan with HB 2001 and move forward 

with Comprehensive Plan changes, zoning changes, and a vertical housing decision if the Commission wanted 

to implement it. Patrick asked if the Commission would be talking about tiny houses when dealing with 

ADUs. Tokos said he would touch on this later in the meeting along with a discussion on Urban Growth 

Boundary agreements. Patrick asked if they could do a 10 year ramp up for taxes when doing annexations. 

Tokos explained that was for residential and residential use properties, not commercial. 

 

Tokos reminded the Commission that a lot of the things in the report were already being done. Patrick asked 

if there had been any concerns raised over System Development Charges (SDC) being determined by home 

sizes. Tokos reported there hadn’t been any concerns raised and other jurisdictions had been talking to 

Newport about doing SDCs this way.  

 

B. 2019 State of Oregon Legislative Session Update. Tokos reviewed his staff memo on the House Bills that 

were adopted. He noted that HB 2001 required that duplexes could be built in residential zones. Hardy asked 

if they could require parking for duplexes. Tokos explained there was the ability to require off-street parking 

as long as it wasn’t an ADU. There were development standards that could be put in place that would preclude 

certain options on certain lots based on size and configuration of the lot. Hardy asked if they could require 

street widths. Tokos explained the State set aside the TPR findings as part of the process and asked if the 

transportation system was sufficient to support all of the potential additions to density. Branigan asked if 

setbacks would still apply. Tokos explained they would, and the Commission could do sighting and design 

standards as long as they were not unduly purposeful. There had to be a clear and objective path to approval. 

Tokos continued to review the additional requirements of HB 2001. He said the HB would not be effective 

immediately. The DLCD was charged with putting together an ordinance by the end of 2020. Local 

governments that didn’t adopt by June 30, 2021 would then be mandated to apply a model ordinance.  

 

Tokos reviewed HB 2003 concerning housing production strategies. He then covered HB 2174 next that said 

when adding public buildings or changing funding to go toward public buildings, a jurisdiction would have 

to have concurrence with three of the four taxing districts, with the most taxes tied up in their taxing district. 

Tokos explained that the HB was meant to help jurisdictions be careful with using urban renewal funding 

when working with public buildings.  

 

Tokos reviewed the remaining HBs starting with HB 2206 that required jurisdictions to post evaluations of 

the conditions of buildings after an emergency to determine which buildings were safe to occupy. HB 2306 

concerned the issuing of residential building permits upon substantial completion of construction of public 

improvements in residential subdivisions. HB 2312 required a statement that flood insurance may be required 

for homes in a 100-year floodplain on the seller real estate disclosure forms. HB 2333 changed the definition 

of “recreational vehicles” and “park model recreational vehicles” in the Oregon Vehicle Code saying that 

recreational vehicles having a title by ODOT wouldn’t qualify as a structure. HB 2423 made changes to 

Oregon’s small home construction standards. The HB prohibited the State from making any changes to the 

code until 2026. HB 2436 started the process for the Department of State Lands (DSL) to develop a proposal 

for a partial assumption of the authority to administer Federal Water Pollution Control Act section 404 

permits. HB 2574 gave better estuary information on shellfish inventories. HB 2577 was an annexation bill 

to deal with island annexations. It clarified what the definition of residential use was and the circumstances 

when someone could get annexed under the island annexation provisions. HB 2812 amended some of the 

rules to make some funds available through the Oregon Housing Community Services to support households 

below median area income levels. HB 2916 dealt with transitional housing. HB 3309 changed rules to 

essential facilities  in tsunami inundation areas. HB 5027 increased funding for the technical assistance grant 

program. 

 
4



3    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 7/22/19. 

Tokos reviewed Senate Bill (SB) 8 and explained that it directed the Land Use Board of Appeals to award 

reasonable attorney fees and expenses to a prevailing respondent. SB 92 was an island annexation bill for up 

to a 20-year ramp up of property in an annexed territory. SB 256 extended the prohibition for the Feds to 

explore, develop, or produce oil, gas, or sulfur within the territorial seas. SB 262 permitted cities and counties 

to grant a property tax exemption for multiple unit rental housing. SB 410 exempted the RV code from state 

building code, plan review, and licensure requirements. SB 1045 stated that if an owner was willing the home 

share and had a income at or below 60 percent of median area income, they would get a 5 year term of 

property taxes. This program excluded family members from being considered home shares.  

 

Capri asked if there could be a review of how the City used CET funds when reviewing these bills. Tokos 

explained the City Council asked to put a committee together. This committee included some of the members 

who helped with CETs who had already provided recommendations on how to utilize funds. A discussion 

ensued regarding grants and loans and the difference between finance based incentives and grants.  Capri 

didn’t think having a small amount of money spread over a number of projects was advantageous. Tokos 

disagreed and noted that the City had talked to a lot of nonprofits and mapped out how they were engaged in 

housing. They determined that smaller grants were something the nonprofits needed because the groups had 

limited resources.  

 

Adjourned at 6:58 p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

______________________________  

Sherri Marineau,  

Executive Assistant 

 

5



Page 1    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 7/22/19. 
 

Draft MINUTES 

City of Newport Planning Commission 

Regular Session 

Newport City Hall Council Chambers 

July 22, 2019 

 

Planning Commissioners Present: Lee Hardy, Bob Berman, and Jim Patrick. 

 

Planning Commissioners Present by Phone: Mike Franklin, and Bill Branigan. 

 

Planning Commissioners Absent: Jim Hanselman (excused).  

 

City Staff Present: Community Development Director (CDD), Derrick Tokos; Associate Planner, Rachel 

Cotton; and Executive Assistant, Sherri Marineau. 

 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  Chair Patrick called the meeting to order in the City Hall Council 

Chambers at 7:02 p.m. On roll call, Commissioners Hardy, Berman, Franklin, Branigan, and Patrick were 

present. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes.   
 

A. Approval of the Planning Commission Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2019. 

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Hardy to approve the Planning 

Commission work and regular session meeting minutes of July 8, 2019 with minor corrections. The motion 

carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 

3. Citizen/Public Comment.  None were heard. 

 

4. Action Items.   
 

A.  Deliberations and Possible Recommendation on File No. 1-Z-19: NZO Amendments to NMC 

Chapter 14.21 Geologic Hazards Overlay. 

 

Berman asked if there was any additional testimony during the open record period. Tokos reported he 

received one public comment. This was an email submitted by Mona Linstromberg that was included in the 

meeting packet. 

 

Hardy strongly felt that a site visit should be required as part of a peer review. She felt without the 

consideration of the actual data, a peer review was worthless. Berman said he tended to support all of the 

changes, including a site visit, because he felt it was critical that the site visits happen. Patrick supported 

all of the recommendations except requiring a site visit. He thought the peer reviewer would take the 

engineer’s word for it and felt a site visit was asking them to do another inspection. Hardy rebutted that 

what they were asking for was two things, a review and a site visit. Patrick felt it was asking the peer 

reviewer to create their own data. Hardy argued that it would be observing the area with another pair of 

eyes, not creating any data. Patrick didn’t agree. Franklin agreed will all the recommendations and with 

what Hardy said about being in favor of a site visit. Branigan agreed with Hardy and Linstromberg’s 

observations.  

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Hardy to modify File No. 1-

Z-19 to include a requirement for a site visit by the peer reviewer. The motion carried in a voice vote. 

Patrick as a nay. 

 
6



Page 2    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 7/22/19. 
 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Hardy, seconded by Commissioner Berman to approve a 

recommendation to the City Council for File No. 1-Z-19 with recommended amendments. The motion 

carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
5. Public Hearings.  At 7:09 p.m. Chair Patrick opened the public hearing portion of the meeting.  

 

Chair Patrick read the statement of rights and relevance. He asked the Commissioners for declarations of 

conflicts of interest, ex parte contacts, bias, or site visits. None were heard. Patrick called for objections to 

any member of the Planning Commission or the Commission as a whole hearing this matter; and none were 

heard. 

 

A. File No. 2-Z-19 (Continuation).  
 

Tokos gave his staff report. He introduced Associate Planner, Rachel Cotton to the Commission to provide 

an overview of the permitting process.  

 

Cotton reviewed the materials that established the permitting process through the right-of-way permit intake 

process and allowed for another category for trees. She highlighted staff received a  suggestion that a 

removal of a tree to enhance a view should be one of the reasons someone could provide when applying. 

Cotton explained the two categories used to determine it permits would go through the Public Works 

Department as a staff review or through Parks and Rec Committee for a decision. The two new additions 

to the plan were that a tree being removed for a driveway would be a staff review and a tree being removed 

to enhance a view was a Parks and Rec Committee review. There was also some nuisance language added 

saying if the City determined it would like to take out a tree on public property that is proposed as a safety 

hazard, they could exercise this decision.  

 

Berman asked what "growth habit" meant under Section 9.10.035, Item A.4. Cotton said it meant the way 

the tree was growing and was stock language. Berman asked why B.1, A and B wasn’t something that 

should be the discretion of the Public Works department when it came to water and sewer lines. Cotton 

explained that sidewalks were the responsibility of adjacent property owners. If the tree was encroaching 

on the sewer or water lines on private property, the public would apply for a permit for removal. If it was 

public lines, Public Works would take care of it. Berman was concerned that Public Works couldn’t just 

take down a tree if there was a tree encroaching. Cotton explained this was a larger decision that could be 

made outside of the permitting process. Public Works could take out any trees that have to do with public 

improvements. Berman was concerned Public Works would be limited. Cotton noted that Section 9.10.130, 

Item C covered this and she thought it might be redundant to also say it in the other sections. Patrick asked 

about power drops of lines that ran through trees. He questioned if it was the public’s responsibility to take 

care of electrical lines dropped from the CLPUD pole. Cotton said Item B said it covered utilities separately 

and this was more about the property owner addressing things on their own.  

 

She asked if the Commission had any changes they wanted to recommend. Berman was concerned that 

Section 9.10.035 “Tree Removal Requests and Authority” started out saying a private property owner may 

request permission and it talked about the city going ahead and doing it. Cotton explained that he was 

reading it wrong. City staff would make the decision on anything under Item A and the Parks and Rec 

Committee would make the decisions on anything under Item B. Tokos suggested that Item B.1 be changed 

to say that what was being referenced was private water and sewer laterals. Branigan asked if under Item B 

would the whole Parks and Rec Committee served as the Tree Board or could there be a subset. Cotton said 

the Parks and Rec Committee and Tree Board were the same group. Branigan asked if they would need to 

have a formal meeting as a Tree Board. Cotton explained they would, and the Parks and Rec Committee 

would be determining the process to address Tree Board items.  

 

Berman was concerned that Section 9.10.035, Item C said the decision would be final in 10 business days 

and Section 9.10.037, Item A said 10 calendar days for appeals. Cotton said that was done on purpose to 
7



Page 3    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 7/22/19. 
 

make sure that the decision period wasn't longer than the appeal deadline. It provided a buffer and couldn't 

be the same time period as the decision. Berman didn't think the two time periods should be different. Tokos 

explained that they wouldn't want to be in a position that an appeal came in at 5 p.m. on a Friday, and the 

person took down a tree without being noticed that there had been an appeal over the weekend.  

 

Hardy felt that Section 9.10.035, Items B.2, A and B, were meaningless, subjective criteria as written. She 

thought they needed to be clarified. Cotton explained the intent of the language was to say it was a tree that 

was noticeable within a neighborhood. She didn’t know how to make that clear apart from having a certain 

size the tree had to be larger than and what size it would be limited to. Cotton reminded that it wasn’t saying 

it "will" warrant denial, it was saying it "may" warrant denial by the Tree Board. Hardy was concerned they 

were giving the Tree Board an opportunity to exercise their subjective value judgements when making a 

public opinion. Cotton explained this was just one criteria for the Tree Board to look at and it was not 

binding. 

 

Patrick asked what a “forb” was on Section 9.10.130, Item A.3. Cotton explained it was a classification of 

plant like a shrub.  

 

Proponents: Mona Linstromberg addressed the Commission. She referenced Geological Permit File 8-GP-

18 for three tax lots on north Spring Street. Linstromberg asked how the clear cuts that were happening on 

these properties would be dealt with differently under this new ordinance. Tokos explained that only the 

undeveloped portions of the road right-of-way of Spring Street would be relevant to this ordinance. Street 

widening, parking areas installations, and driveways improvements would all be under the permissible 

activities under the road right-of-way. If a tree removal was necessary so those improvements could happen 

they would expect to see a right-of-way approval under these rules. If it was an area that was planned and 

they wanted to take out trees, some of the other questions would come up. Linstromberg said what she was 

hearing that under the new ordinance they would be given more consideration under the terms of a review 

of the trees that were coming down not being integral with the property. Tokos thought this was a fair way 

to frame it. Cotton reminded that anything that staff reviewed had a requirement for a replacement of a 

certain amount of trees for the ones that were removed.  

 

Hearing closed at 7:38 pm.  

 

Branigan commended Cotton on a job well done. There were a couple of modifications that needed to be 

made that were noted by Berman and Hardy, but Branigan felt this was acceptable to pass on the the City 

Council. Franklin supported the changes discussed at the meeting and thought it should go forth. Berman 

was in general support. He wanted the definition for Public Trees to not say “DBH” because this was a 

number representing a diameter. He thought it should be BH for the breast height, not DBH. Berman 

commended Cotton on doing a great job. Hardy had no comment. Patrick didn't have any concerns and 

thought the plan did a good job of nailing down what they wanted to do. He thought the Tree Plan may 

have to be reviewed again in a couple of years. 

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Branigan to approve File No. 

2-Z-19 and forward a favorable recommendation to the City Council. The motion carried in a voice vote. 

Hardy abstained. 

 

6. New Business.  None were heard. 

 

7. Unfinished Business. None were heard. 

  

8. Director Comments. None were heard. 

 

9. Adjournment. Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

  
8



Page 4    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 7/22/19. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

     

Sherri Marineau 

Executive Assistant  

9



File No. 3-CP-17
Hearing Date: August 12, 2019/Planning Commission

PLANNING STAFF MEMORANDUM
FILE No. 3-CP-17

I. Applicant: City of Newport. (Initiated pursuant to authorization of the Newport Planning
Commission on June 10, 2019).

II. Request: Rewrite of the Parks and Recreation Chapter of the Public, Cultural, and Educational
Services Section of the Newport Comprehensive Plan to incorporate the facility inventories, capital
project priorities, ftinding, policy and related recommendations set forth in the 2019 Park System Master
Plan.

III. Planning Commission Review and Recommendation: The Planning Commission reviews
proposed amendments to the Comprehensive Plan and provides a recommendation to the City Council.
At a later date, the City Council will hold an additional public hearing prior to any decision on the
amendments.

IV. Findings Required: The Newport Comprehensive Plan Chapter entitled “Administration of the
Plan” (p. 288-289) allows amendments of this nature if findings can be made that there is (a) a
significant change in one or more conclusions; or (b) a public need for the change; or (c) a significant
change in community attitudes or priorities; or (d) a demonstrated conflict with another plan goal or
policy that has a higher priority; or (e) a change in a statute or statewide agency plan. Revisions must
comply with applicable Statewide Planning Goals.

V. Planning Staff Memorandum Attachments:

Attachment “A” New Parks and Recreation Chapter of the Newport Comprehensive Plan
Attachment “B” Notice of public hearing
Attachment “C” Minutes from the June 10, 2019 Planning Commission meeting

VI. Notification: Notification for the proposed amendments included notification to the Department of
Land Conservation & Development (DLCD) in accordance with the DLCD requirements on June 11,
2019. Notice of the Planning Commission hearing was published in the Newport News-Times on
August 2, 2019 (Attachment “B”).

VII. Comments: As of August 7, 2019, no written comments have been submitted on the proposed
amendments.

VIII. Discussion of Request: In June of 2012, the City hired a team of consultants to assist its staff in
developing a new Park System Master Plan to guide investment and development of the park system
over the next 20-years. The City had last prepared a Parks System Master Plan in 1993. The new plan
was informed by a substantial amount of public input over a 12-month period, including:

• 5 meetings with the Citizens Advisory Committee
• 10 meetings with over 20 different stakeholder groups and individuals
• 3 in-person community open houses
• 3 online surveys
• 4 press releases
• 7 Facebook advertisements

File No. 3-CP-17 / Staff Memorandum / Parks and Recreation Chapter of the Newport Comprehensive Plan.

10



• 3 joint Planning Commission and City Council work sessions
• 5 local radio show interviews
• 3 elementary and high school outreach activities
• 5 pop-up dot board exercises
• 1 information table at the Newport Farmer’s Market
• 1 Spanish language focus group

The finished document includes (a) an updated inventory of the City’s existing parks, trails, and
recreation facilities; (b) project recommendations for how the park system can be enhanced over the
short (1-5 year), medium (6-10 year), and long (11-20 year) term; (c) fee and funding recommendations;
and (d) a set of goals, policies and implementation measures intended to guide investment and
development of the park system in a manner that will meet the current and future needs of the
community. Specifically, the Park System Master Plan provides:

• An introduction and background on park planning in Newport
• A community vision and goals for the future parks and open space system
• An inventory and level of service analysis of existing facilities
• Recommendations for new parks and improvements to existing facilities, including improvement

priorities and park design guidelines
• A plan implementation component, including a project timeline, implementation strategies,

project costs, and funding strategies
• A Capital Improvement Component that summarizes information and recommendations related

to costs and funding associated with existing and future facilities
• Detailed design guidelines
• A climate appropriate planting palette
• Recommendations related to maintenance, staffing, and partnerships
• A complete list of community engagement activities conducted throughout the project

The 2019 Parks System Master Plan can be viewed in its entirety on the City of Newport website:
https://newportoregon.gov/dept/cdd/ParkSystemMasterPlan.asp. As the City of Newport is the principal
entity responsible for maintaining and enhancing the parks system, it is important that the
Comprehensive Plan be updated to reflect the City’s role in implementing the goals, strategies, and
objectives contained in the plan. It had been 25 years since the City last adopted a park system master
plan, which in of itself is sufficient grounds for the Commission to find that there is a “public need for
the change” and that the City amend its Comprehensive Plan in the manner recommended.

IX. Conclusion and Recommendation: The Planning Commission should review the proposed goals,
policies and implementation strategies and make a recommendation to the City Council. As this is a
legislative process, the Commission may recommend changes to the amendments if the Commission
chooses to do so. If the Commission provides a favorable recommendation, then an ordinance will be
prepared with the requisite goal findings for the City Council’s consideration. The Council may also
make changes to the proposal prior to, or concurrent with, the adoption of an implementing ordinance.

Derrick I. Tokos AICP
Community Development Director
City of Newport

August 8, 2019

F lie No. 3-CP-17 / Staff Memorandum / Parks and Recreation Chapter of the Newport Comprehensive Plan.

2

11



Attachment “A”

PARKS AND RECREATION 3-CP-17

In June 2018, the City of Newport commissioned an update of its Park System Master Plan. The
process included evaluating community priorities, future needs, and sustainable funding sources for the
network of open space, trail, park, and recreation assets within the City’s UGB. It helped develop and
refine the community’s vision for parks and recreation through an interactive community-driven process.
The planning process considered current conditions and future needs related to demographics,
recreational trends, land availability, funding capacity, and partnership opportunities.

The Park System Master Plan for the City of Newport, Oregon, hereby included in this document by
reference, outlines a plan for providing parks, open space, and trail systems for the City of Newport. It
recommends the steps and strategies needed to implement the community’s vision for its park system
and establishes clear goals and strategies for enhancing the community’s parks and recreation facilities
through investment and development over the next 20 years. The Park System Master Plan builds on
the community’s unique assets to meet the needs of current and future residents and visitors of the city.

Specifically, the Park System Master Plan provides:
• An introduction and background on park planning in Newport
• A community vision and goals for the future parks and open space system
• An inventory and level of service analysis of existing facilities
• Recommendations for new parks and improvements to existing facilities, including improvement

priorities and park design guidelines
• A plan implementation component, including a project timeline, implementation strategies,

project costs, and funding strategies
• A Capital Improvement Component that summarizes information and recommendations related

to costs and funding associated with existing and future facilities
• Detailed design guidelines
• A climate appropriate planting palette
• Recommendations related to maintenance, staffing, and partnerships
• A complete list of community engagement activities conducted throughout the project

Existing Assets

The City of Newport has a robust system of existing parks, trails, and recreation facilities and a rich
natural environment that provide excellent opportunities for recreational activities for residents and
visitors. Among its unique assets are:

• The Pacific Ocean, including numerous beach access points, stretches of sandy beaches, and
picturesque rocky cliffs.

• Four state and federal parks and recreation areas totaling over six hundred acres that serve as
regional and statewide destinations, including Agate Beach State Recreation Site, South Beach
State Park, Yaquina Bay State Recreation Site, and Yaquina Head Outstanding Natural Area
and lighthouse.

• A variety of neighborhood parks, mini parks, and pocket parks providing opportunities for many
residents to access recreation opportunities close to home, and a network of paved and soft-
surface trails connecting parks and neighborhoods throughout the city.

• Over seven hundred acres of undeveloped open space at 18 different locations, including
wetlands, forests, walking trails, and other opportunities for passive recreation.

• A 45,000 square foot state-of-the-art Recreation Center, including two gyms, a cardio fitness
area, indoor running track, classrooms, multipurpose rooms, and a dance studio.

• A new year-round indoor Aquatic Center with recreational swimming, swim lessons, lap swims,
water fitness, special event swims, swim meets, and pool rentals.

• A robust 60+ Activity Center, where residents age 60 or older can gather, participate in a variety

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT

12



of drop-in activities, and partake in classes, lectures, field trips, health and wellness
opportunities, socializing, and more.

• City, School District, and other facilities that offer opportunities for people of all ages to
participate in a wide variety of sporting activities, including basketball, wrestling, track and field,
indoor and outdoor soccer, and more.

• Partnerships with local community groups and organizations that help the City leverage
additional resources to provide, support, and maintain park and recreational facilities and
programming.

The City’s existing park and recreation facilities are an excellent foundation upon which to build and
develop a more robust system of parks, trails, and other facilities to serve the City’s residents and
visitors. The existing park system includes the following types and numbers of facilities:

Parks
• Mini-Parks (3)
• Pocket Parks (4)
• Neighborhood Parks (11, including four facilities owned by the Lincoln County School District)
• Destination Parks (4, all owned by state or federal agencies)

Special Use Facilities
• Dog parks (2 total, 1 owned by the City of Newport, 1 owned privately)
• Skate park
• Piers and docks (4 total, 2 owned by the City of Newport, 2 owned by the Port of Newport)
• Other special use facilities, such as the 60+ Center, Recreation and Aquatic Center, waysides,

etc. (13 total; 8 owned jointly or completely by the City of Newport)
• Beach Access Points (5)
• Open Space Areas (12)
• Undeveloped Sites (6)
• Trails and trail corridors (6) /

These facilities are mapped in Figures 1 and 2.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 2

13



P-O1 Agate Beach Neighborhood and
Dog Park

P-02 Agate Beach State Recreation
Site

P-03 Betty Wheeler Memonal Field
P-04 Big Creek Park
P-OS Coast Park
P-06 Don & Ann Davis Park
P-07 Former Clock Tower Site
P-08 Founding Rock Park
P-09 Frank V. Wade Memorial Park
P40 Hurbert Street Pocket Park
P-il Literacy Park
P-13 Mombetsu Sister City Park
P14 Newport High School
P-iS Newport Middle School
P46 Sam Case Elementary
P47 Sam Moore Skate Park and

Parkway

5-01 Presbyterian Church
Community Garden
Abbey Street Pier/Bayfront
Restrooms

S-OS Nye Beach Turnaround
5-06 60÷ Center
5-07 Recreation and Aquatic

Center
Bay Street P er
Port Dock if Sea Lion Dock)
Newport Summer Farmers
Market
Ernest Bloct Memorial
Wayside
lincoln County Commons
Performing Arts Center
(PAC

FIGURE 1. PARK INVENTORY MAP - NORTH

I

0 0.25 0.5 1 Miles
I I I I I I I i I

i4
X-4 5ê •‘i

S..—

Parks Inventory
Park

Special Use

P2

Undeveloped / Open Space

• Traitheads and Beach Access

TraIs

Potential Future Trails

X-0i NF7thSt
X-02 Smith Storage Tank
X03 Point Park
X 04 Agate Beach Site (Blocks

09/110)
X-05 Big Creek Open Space
X 06 Big Creek Reservoir
X-08 Forest Park
X09 Little Creek Open Space
X-10 Coast Park Open Space
X-li Nautical Hill Open Space
X-12 SW 9th St. Property
X-1S San-Bay-O Open Space
X-16 Museum Properties
X-17 JumpOff Joe

Ia
&X6N1

A

X-8 5-04

5—5 .4
-F

5-09
5-10
5-13

P-20 Yaquina Bay State Recreation
Site

S-is
P-14

.5

P-22

P-fl Yaquina Head Outstanding
Natural Area
Yaquina View Elementary School

5-16
547

N

-, I

5-18
S-19

A

Visua Arts Center tVAC)
Agate Beach Golf Course

T-01
T-02
1-03
T-OS
1-06

T-07

Lucky Gap Trail
Ocean to Bay Trail
Sam Moore Parkway Trail
Bayfront Boardwalks
Yaquina Bay Beach Trail
(Coast Guari Trail)
Coast Street Trail

i Ft

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 3

14



Park

1-08

T-09
1-10
Lii

0 0.25 0.5 1
I I I I I I l-1

FIGURE 2. PARK INVENTORY MAP - SOUTH

X-07 Coastal Gully Open Space
X-13 Chestnut Street Open Space
X44 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site
X-l8 Yaquina Bay Bridge Park

P42 Mike Miller County Park
P-18 South Beach State Pack
P-19 Wilder Twin Park

t —.-,- -

A -

Parks Inventory

— Special Use

5-02 Wilder Dog Park
5-03 Wilder Disc Golf Course
5-08 Airport Community Garden
S-li Port of Newport Public Fishing and

Crabbing Pier
542 South Beach Marina Boat I aunch
5-14 Safe Haven Hill

Undeveloped / Open Space

Trailbeads and Beach Access

Trails

Potential Future Trails

Ii

-f

1-04 Oregon State University Hatfield
Marine Science Center Yaquina
Ba-i Estuary Trail
Mike Miller Pack to Wilder Twin
Park Trail
South Beach State Park MU Path
Mike Miller Park Educational Trail
Cooper Ridge Nature Trail

I I-

Miles

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 4

15



Community Engagement

To ensure that the Park System Master Plan accurately reflects the needs and values of the Newport
community, the project team utilized a combination of traditional outreach tools and innovative
approaches to reach a broad range of the population, including minority groups and populations that are
traditionally underserved by park and recreation amenities. Specific groups targeted for outreach
included Newport’s growing Latinx community, high school and elementary school children, and aging
populations.

Hundreds of Newport community members participated in the Master Plan update process through a
multi-faceted community engagement program. People of diverse demographics, of all ages, from
different neighborhoods, and with a range of experiences, perspectives, and needs contributed their
insights and ideas for enhancing Newport’s parks. In-person and online events and activities created
convenient opportunities for people to share their insights. Outreach forums included Project Advisory
Committee (AC) meetings, community open houses, online surveys, stakeholder meetings, Facebook
advertisements, radio show interviews, pop-up dot board exercises, and outreach to local schools.

Park System Master Plan Objectives

The City of Newport continues to experience growth and is also undergoing shifts in its demographics.
Residents age 65 years and older now make up approximately one fourth of the City’s population, and
the number of residents who identify as Hispanic or Latino has nearly doubled in the last two decades.
Today, over half of the City’s residents are renters. Given these changes to the City’s population, it will
be important to consider the needs of future residents and visitors when thinking about how to further
develop and improve upon the City’s park system.

Some objectives of the Park System Master Plan include:
• Further development of an integrated multi-use trail system that connects neighborhoods, visitor

destinations, open spaces, and natural areas.
• Increasing the recreational value of existing parks, including creating conceptual designs for

underdeveloped spaces.
• Identifying areas underserved by parks and recreation facilities and proposing new parks and

recreation facilities for serving them.
• Redesign and expansion of the Sam Moore Skate Park and associated neighborhood park and

trail.
• Siting of a bicycle pump track.
• Recommendations related to siting and management of new community gardens.
• Assessing how future development of the Wolf Tree Destination Resort can be integrated into

the City’s park system.
• Identifying ways to increase energy and natural resource efficiency for park and recreation

maintenance and operations.
• Identifying sustainable funding streams and ways to reduce ongoing maintenance requirements

and costs for the City’s parks, open spaces, and recreational facilities.
• Collaborating with community partners to create a park and recreation system that is attractive,

sustainable, and well-maintained.

Prioritized Capital Project Recommendations

The Park System Master Plan provides near- and long-term strategies for the development,
maintenance, and operation of the City’s park system. It is expected to be implemented over the next
10-20 years. Improvements identified in the Plan have been prioritized as short-term (1-5 years),
medium-term (6-10 years), and long-term (11-20 years). Priorities are based on the following factors:

• Direction from Advisory Committee members, City staff, and community members
• Ability to leverage or use existing City or partner-owned sites, as opposed to needing to acquire

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 5

16



new property
• Presence of community partner(s) with the ability and commitment to assist in making

improvements in the short-term
• Level or frequency of facility use
• Level-of-service analysis and projected timing of future growth and development in areas where

new parks may be needed

Table 1: Prioritized Capital Project Recommendations and Cost Estimates (2019 $)

Tier I Projects (Near Term)

Project Project Park Type Cost Estimate

ID

P-01 Agate Beach Neighborhood and Dog Park Existing Park $ 548,853
Improvements

P-02 Agate Beach Wayside Multi-Use Field Existing Park *

P-03 Betty Wheeler Memorial Field Improvements Existing Park $ 901,091

P-04 Big Creek Park Improvements Existing Park $ 760,892
P-09 Frank Wade Park Improvements Existing Park $ 650,286
P-i 71T-J Sam More Park and Trail Improvements Existing Park and $ 1,394,688

Trail
P-06 Don and Ann Davis Park (Grassy Area) Existing Park $ 556,502
S-A South Beach Marina Non-Motorized Boat New Special Use *

Launch and Access Improvements
P-D Lincoln County Commons Multi-Use Fields New Special Use $10,000 - $20,000
S-05 Nye Beach Turnaround - Universal Beach Beach Access $ 50,000 - $ 500,000

Access
T-B 1 3th Street and Spring Street - Restored Beach Access $ 50,000

- $ 500,000
Beach Access on Public Land

T-H I T-I Ocean to Bay Trail Improvements Existing Trail $ 223,587
T-L I T- Yaquina Bay Beach (Coast Guard) Trail Existing Trail *

M
X-08 Forest Park Trail Improvements Existing Trail $ 113,022
T-G Big Creek Reservoir Trail System New Trails $ 3,157,048

Tier/I Projects (Medium Term)
X-01 Pocket Park on NE 7th Street New Park $ 50,000- $ 150,000
P-J Mini Park at South End of Yaquina Bay New Park $ 486,277

Bridge
S-08 Community Gardens at the Newport New Special Use $ 8,000 - $ 1 5,000

Municipal Airport
S-B Marine Science Drive Non Motorized Boat New Special Use $ 20,000 - $ 50,000

Launch
P-06 Don and Ann Davis Park - Beach Access Beach Access $ 50,000 - $ 500,000

Improvements
P-C Improved Beach Access at Jump-Off Joe Beach Access $ 50,000 - $ 500,000
T-K Ocean to Bay Trail Completion New Trail *

T-O Chestnut Street Open Space and Trail New Trail $ 200,000 - $ 400,000
T-N Coastal Gully Open Space Trail New Trail $ 713,427
T-P/S-08 Trail Connections from Mike Miller Park to New Trails & *

Newport Municipal Airport and Areas to the Connections
South

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 6

17



X-1 5 San-Bay-O Trail Connection New Trail *

T-C Agate Beach Neighborhood & Ernest B loch New Trail *

Wayside Trail Connection
T-F Pollinator Habitat Restoration on 101 New Habitat $ 10,000- $

1,000,000
Tier I/I Projects (Long Term)
P-05 Coast Park Improvements Existing Park $ 114,660
P-13 Mombetsu Park Improvements Existing Park $ 37,674
P-20 Yaquina Bay State Park Improvements Existing Park $ 131,040
P-A North Newport Neighborhood Park New Park $ 400,000 - $750,000
P-E Mini Park South of Highway 20 New Park $ 50,000 - $150,000
P-K Additional Wilder Neighborhood Park New Park $ 400,000 - $750,000
P-M Wolf Tree Destination Resort Recreational New Park $ 400,000 - $750,000

Amenities
S-02 Wilder Dog Park Improvements Special Use $ 124,488
T-08 Wilder Trail Improvements Existing Trail *

T-R Nautical Hill Open Space Trail New Trail *

T-S Oregon Coast Trail - Restored Access on Beach Access $ 50,000 - $500,000
Public Land

Detailed cost estimates are provided for improvements to existing facilities and ror new facilities in cases where an estimate was previously

prepared for the City. General cost estimates are provided for new park facilities based on unit costs per acre and are presented as a cost

range. The costs of trail projects are detailed in Table 3. Cost estimates were not generated for certain non-City owned projects.

Cost Estimates

As part of the process of developing the Park System Master Plan, the project team estimated costs for
each improvement project. The level of detail of the cost estimates varies as follows:

• General cost estimates are provided for new park facilities based on unit costs per acre and are
presented as a cost range. Costs for these facilities do not include soft costs or land acquisition
costs.
Unit costs per lineal feet are provided for new trails.
For most improvements to existing facilities, costs are provided for specific improvements based
on typical costs of such improvements in other municipalities. These estimates include soft
costs.

• For selected facilities where conceptual diagrams of improvements were created, more detailed
costs have been provided. These estimates also include soft costs.

All costs represent planning-level costs. “Planning-level” costs are general in nature and are based on
the approximate number and size of components of a facility or on a conceptual plan, coupled with
estimated unit costs for typical materials or amenities anticipated for the facility. They are in contrast to
more accurate cost estimates that are based on detailed facility designs and quotes or bids from
manufacturers, vendors, or contractors. In some cases, general cost estimates for new facilities
represent a very wide variation from the low to the high end of the estimate. Trail costs have not been
estimated although costs per lineal foot of different types of trails are included in Table 3. More accurate
costs will need to be developed as part of detailed master plans prepared for individual facilities. Table
2 summarizes total costs by type of improvement.

•

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 7

18



Table 2: Estimated Cost Ranges for New Facilities (2019 $)

Total Construction Cost
Park Type

Low Hi’h

Mini-Park, Pocket Park $50,000 $150,000

Neighborhood Park $400,000 $750,000

Special Use $8,000 $50,000

Open Space $200,000 $400,000

Beach Access $50,000 $500,000

Total All New Projects* $5,603,000 $9,350,000
* Does not include Highway 101 Pollinator Project, given extreme cost range

Table 3: General Cost Estimates for Proposed New Trails (2019 $)*

Project 72’Asphalt 8’Asphalt 8’ soft 6’AsphaltSiteID Tier (LE) (LE) Surface (LE) (LF)

Yaquina Bay (Coast Guard)
I $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00T-LIT-M

Trail

101 Alternate Trails South ofS-08/T-P II $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00Mike Miller Park

Agate Beach Neighborhood to II $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00T-C Ernest Bloch Wayside

T-K Ocean to Bay Trail Completion II $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00

5-15 San-Bay-O Trail Connection Il $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00

T-R Nautical Hill Open Space Trail Ill $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00

T-08 Wilder Trail Improvements Ill $48.00 $32.00 $24.00 $24.00
* Cost includes subbase. Cost could vary 2-4 times linear foot based on impacts, terrain, location (urban verse rural), and
other amentities

The estimated cost of improvements identified in the Park System Master Plan, equating to an average
expenditure of around $550,000-$750,000 per year, is significantly higher than the estimated available
revenue from existing sources. It will be critical for the City to explore adoption of additional funding
sources to achieve the goals and implement the improvements identified in the Plan.

Funding Strategies
Current sources of parks and recreation funding include fees, fines and forfeitures (including user fees
for specific park and recreation facilities), transfers from the city’s General Fund, transfers from the City
transient lodging tax, and a small amount of revenue from investments. The City of Newport already
uses several common funding sources to fund park and recreation projects, but could revisit, modify, or
streamline these sources based on further analysis to improve their efficiency. There are also several

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 8

19



potential funding sources not currently used by the City of Newport that may be worth consideration.
Existing and potential funding sources for parks and recreation are detailed in Table 4.

Table 4: Park and Recreation Funding Sources

Funding Mechanism Source Capital Repairs Programs, Used in
Projects Maintenance Events Newport?

System Development City x V

Charges (SDCs)

General Fund City x x V

General Obligation, City x V

Revenue or Other Bonds

Ticket Sales, Admissions City x x V

(User Fees)

Membership and Season City x x V
Pass Sales

Transient Room Tax City x x V

Food and Beverage Tax City x x x

Friends Associations (Parks Private x x
Foundations)

Volunteer Programs Private x x x V

Stormwater Utility Fee City x x

Parks Maintenance Fee City x

Grants State, x x x V

Genera/Purpose or Foundations

Operating Grants
Planning Grants
Facilities and Equioment
Grants
Matching Grants
Management or Technical
Assistance Grants

Program-Related Foundations x
Investments (PRIs)

Corporate Sponsorships Private x x x

Parks District Public x x

Gifts Public x x x V

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 9

20



Adoption or revision of any of these funding mechanisms will require a significant amount of analysis,
including extensive community discussion and an assessment of the potential political and public
support or acceptance of the funding mechanisms.

GOALS AND POLICIES
PARK AND RECREATION ELEMENT

Goal 1: Provide a Park System that is visually attractive and well-maintained and that can continue
to be maintained and improved in a financially and environmentally sustainable manner over time.

Policy 1.1: Promote beautification and enhanced stormwater management through the use
of climate-appropriate, ocean friendly design and landscaping.

Implementation Measure 1.1.1: Utilize low impact development practices when
making park improvements, including retaining native vegetation, minimizing
impervious surfaces, selecting pervious materials for paved parking areas, walkways,
and hardscaping, and creating rain gardens and bioretention facilities.

Policy 1.2: Ensure that vegetation used in the City’s parks and open spaces be able to
withstand local weather and climatic conditions and be as inexpensive and resource-efficient
as possible to maintain.

Implementation Measure 1.2.1: Develop and periodically update a written manual for
the care, preservation, pruning, planting, replanting, removal, and disposition of trees
and plantings in parks, along public streets, and in other public places.

Implementation Measure 1.2.2: Train parks maintenance personnel in fundamentals
of landscape and grounds maintenance.

Policy 1.3: Consider materials, durability, accessibility, maintenance needs, and life-cycle
costs when making decisions about, and budgeting for, proposed improvements and
expansions to park and recreation facilities, including restrooms.

Implementation Measure 1.3.1: Use durable, weather-resistant, environmentally
friendly materials for park facility furnishing and amenities to reduce repair and
replacement frequency and costs.

Implementation Measure 1.3.2: Develop City standards for site furniture and
wayfinding to ensure signage is consistent throughout the city and furnishings are
durable, consistent, and attractive. Coordinate with City committees as part of these
efforts.

Implementation Measure 1.3.3: Develop a City policy for memorial items that
includes considerations for long-term maintenance.

Policy 1.4: Explore options for how to most efficiently allocate, organize, and budget for
adequate staffing to meet desired service levels.

Implementation Measure 1.4.1: Identify and develop metrics to track quality of
service as relates to Park and Recreation Department staffing levels and to assess
productivity and quality of parks maintenance.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 10

21



Implementation Measure 7.4.2: Use established metrics to assess and make
informed decisions about adequacy of current Parks Maintenance and Park and
Recreation staffing levels and to determine how to most efficiently allocate Parks
Maintenance staffing resources.

Implementation Measure 1.4.3: Leverage temporary employees as a cost-effective
way to meet peak season needs.

Implementation Measure 1.4.4: Consider implementing an online form or hotline for
parks maintenance requests.

Policy 1.5: Secure funding for capital improvement projects and maintenance needs
identified in the Park System Master Plan.

Implementation Measure 1.5.1: Include Park System Master Plan capital projects on
the list of capital improvement projects eligible to be funded with SDC revenues,
where such projects are needed to accommodate future community growth. Assess
viability of increasing Parks SDC collections to provide additional funding for capital
projects.

Implementation Measure 7.5.2: Initiate a process to define and prioritize objectives
for park and recreation fee pricing to arrive at a set of cost recovery targets. Consider
conducting a concurrent market assessment to identify going market rents for
comparable facilities in the City’s market area.

Implementation Measure 1.5.3: Be proactive about negotiating development
agreements within Urban Renewal Areas in the interest of leveraging partnerships
with private developers to create new park spaces.

Implementation Measure 1.5.4: Utilize visitor revenues to help fund development and
maintenance of park and recreation facilities.

Implementation Measure 1.5.5: Leverage matching grants and community
partnerships to supplement City funding.

Implementation Measure 7.5.6: Conduct a cost-benefit analysis of hiring a part-time
grant writer.

Implementation Measure 1.5.7: Explore the creation of a Parks District funded by
local property taxes and/or service fees to provide parks, open spaces, trails, and
community programs within the district.

Policy 1.6: Maintain capital reserves to replace or make major repairs to City-owned park
and recreational facilities.

Implementation Measure 1.6.1: Establish the total value of parks and recreational
assets, including park equipment and improvements, and conduct analyses to
estimate each asset’s full life cycle costs. Set replacement reserve targets at an
annualized level commensurate with cost estimates, using ten percent of each
asset’s operating revenue as a recommended benchmark.

Policy 1.7: Work with community stakeholders, including neighbors, the Chamber of
Commerce, and service organizations, to encourage volunteer maintenance of City parks

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 11

22



and trails, including regular litter pickup and quarterly or annual invasive vegetation
removal.

Implementation Measure 1.7.1: Evaluate the potential benefits and required
resources needed to implement an organized volunteer program, and determine
whether the City has the capacity to implement the program.

Implementation Measure 1.7.2: Develop formal agreements regarding maintenance
commitments and duration from partners and volunteers, including a liability waiver
component.

Goal 2: Incorporate and develop a system of multi-use trails offering opportunities for a full range of
activities and ability levels.

Policy 2.1: Maintain and expand the multi-use path and trail system.

Implementation Measure 2.1.7: Identify opportunities within the city for creating non-
motorized connections to existing and planned trails.

Implementation Measure 2.1.2: Identify the need for trailhead facilities (e.g., parking
areas, wayfinding signage, trash receptacles, etc.) and ongoing maintenance in
connection with planning for future trails.

Implementation Measure 2.1.3: Prepare a more detailed plan for the City’s trail
system, including classes of trails, trailheads, wayfinding and signage, parking areas,
and other amenities.

Implementation Measure 2.1.4: Establish a City trail-building and maintenance
program that provides opportunities for volunteer involvement.

Implementation Measure 2.1.5: Develop connector trails that provide direct bicycle
and pedestrian access from neighborhoods, visitor destinations, schools, and parks
onto the City’s major trail networks.

Implementation Measure 2.1.6: Develop a maintenance program for the Bayfront
boardwalks.

Policy 2.2: Work with airport staff to identify, map, and further describe opportunities for
community use of trails and other facilities on airport property in a manner consistent with the
Airport Master Plan.

Implementation Measure 2.2.1: Develop a formal agreement regarding scope of
permissible community use of, and future improvements to, trails on airport property.

Implementation Measure 2.2.2: Partner in securing easements across intervening
properties between the airport and existing or planned trails and other recreational
facilities.

Implementation Measure 2.2.3: Coordinate tree clearing and brushing outside the
runway protection zone with potential trail expansion opportunities.

Policy 2.3: Coordinate with community groups on proposed plans for development and
maintenance of trails.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 12

23



Implementation Measure 2.3.1: Encourage trail advocates to create a formal
organization such as a 501 (c)(3) non-profit which could enter into an agreement with
the City to commit to initial trail-building and future maintenance activities.

Goal 3: Meet a full range of indoor and outdoor recreational needs for all ages by including
opportunities and facilities for active and passive recreation, sports, socializing, environmental and
cultural education, and enjoyment of nature.

Policy 3.1: Serve all areas of the city in an equitable and effective manner.

Implementation Measure 3.1.1: Work with private developers to identify, dedicate,
and improve park areas as part of future development projects, with a focus on
providing additional park and recreational facilities that meet residents’ needs and are
consistent with the Vision and Goals of the Park System Master Plan.

Policy 32: Focus City and other local resources on meeting the needs of residents while
also appealing to visitors.

Implementation Measure 3.2.1: Identify potential sites, acquisition and operating
costs for future development of City owned multi-purpose fields.

Implementation Measure 3.2.2: Develop new informational materials for residents
and visitors about City parks and trails.

Policy 3.3: Provide amenities within facilities to meet users’ basic needs such as drinking
fountains, restrooms, benches, shelters, and flexible open lawn areas.

Policy 3.4: Develop and maintain accessible, all-weather facilities to accommodate small
and large group gatherings throughout the year, including picnic shelters, plazas, and other
public gathering spaces.

Policy 3.5: Ensure that facilities are planned, designed, and constructed to be safe, easy to
maintain, inclusive, and accessible to individuals of all ages, abilities, backgrounds, and
income levels.

Implementation Measure 3.5.1: Periodically evaluate community perceptions of, and
any gaps in, safety, accessibly, and maintenance of facilities through surveys,
evaluation forms, and community outreach.

Implementation Measure 3.5.2: Develop recommendations related to siting, design,
implementation, and management of new community gardens with a focus on
providing accessibility to individuals of all ages, abilities, backgrounds, and income
levels.

Policy 3.6: Take an active role in coordinating with field users to help develop and
implement a coordinated approach to scheduling, use, and improvement of local playing
fields.

Goal 4: Maintain and improve public access to the beach and improve recreational access to the
Bay, including enhancements for people with limited mobility.

Policy 4.1: Acquire land or easements to create beach access points in areas where there
are currently gaps, and to improve existing access that is in poor condition.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 13

24



Implementation Measure 4.11: Seek opportunities to acquire property through the
County’s tax foreclosure process, depending on the location, cost of access, and
physical conditions or constraints of the subject property.

Policy 42: Pursue opportunities to make accessibility improvements and provide
informational signage around beaches and the Bay through strategic partnerships.

Goal 5: Sustain and enhance partnerships with local community groups and other public agencies,
including Lincoln County, the Lincoln County School District, Oregon Parks and Recreation
Department (OPRD), the Port of Newport, and others to integrate and manage recreational
resources in a collaborative and cost-effective manner.

Policy 51: Cooperate and coordinate in long-range planning for enhancements to park and
trail facilities that are jointly used by residents and visitors, including proposed improvements
at Yaquina Bay State Park, the County Commons, the Port of Newport, the Agate Beach
State Recreation Site, and South Beach State Park.

Implementation Measure 5.1.1: Partner in acquiring land for or constructing facilities
intended for community use within or adjacent to OPRD facilities.

Implementation Measure 5.1.2: Partner in pursuing grants and funding opportunities
for improvements to jointly used park, trail, and recreation facilities.

Policy 5.2: Support plans for development of multi-purpose playing fields and a play area at
the County Commons site.

Implementation Measure 5.2.1: Engage community members and neighboring
residents, including families with children, to identify priority needs for the proposed
multi-purpose playing fields and play area at the County Commons.

Policy 5.3: Support local organizations in their commitment of labor and resources to help
improve and maintain playing fields.

Implementation Measure 5.3.1: Provide technical support in determining the most
cost-effective design for future improvements to existing and new fields.

Policy 5.4: Partner with School District on use of expertise, labor, and equipment in making
improvements to City fields.

Policy 5.5: Work together with local partners to schedule joint use of playing fields and
facilities in an equitable, efficient manner.

Implementation Measure 5.5.1: Regularly review and update joint use agreements
with community partners approximately every three to five years.

Implementation Measure 5.5.2: Establish a set of procedures for allocating and
scheduling use of fields by local sports teams and/or other community members
concurrent with development of the proposed multi-purpose open space at the Agate
Beach State Recreation Site and the proposed multi-purpose playing fields at the
County Commons.

Goal 6: Preserve and maintain large contiguous natural areas for use as open space, wildlife
habitat, and passive recreation areas.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 14

25



Policy 6.1: Prioritize conservation of significant open spaces and natural resource areas,
including beaches and headlands, midcoast watersheds, the Yaquina Bay Estuary, rivers,
streams, forests, and fish and wildlife habitat.

Implementation Measure 6.1.1: Develop a management plan for open space and
passive recreational areas, emphasizing that any development in these areas be
done in an environmentally friendly and sustainable manner.

Implementation Measure 6.1.2: Assess whether or not the City should establish
open space provisions tied to large scale development in code.

Goal 7: The City shall work with the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department (OPRD) in adopting
master plans for state parks that are consistent with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive
Plan.

Policy 1: The City will adopt plan designations and zoning districts for state park properties
that are consistent with the intended recreational and resource management objectives for
these properties.

Policy 2: Uses within state parks that have master plans that have been adopted by the City
shall be limited to those uses that are consistent with the adopted master plans.

Policy 3: The Oregon Parks and Recreation Department’s “South Beach and Beverly Beach
Management Units Plan, January 2018”, is adopted by the City Council.

CITY OF NEWPORT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Parks and Recreation August 7, 2019 DRAFT 15

26



Attachment “B”

NOTICE Of A PUBLIC HEARING 3-17

The City ofNewport Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Monday, August 12, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.

in the City Hall Council Chambers to review and make a recommendation to the Newport City Council on a
Comprehensive Plan text amendment (File No. 3-CP-17). A public hearing before the City Council will be held at a Later
date, and notice of that hearing will also be provided. The proposed legislative amendment is to the “Parks and
Recreation” section of the “Public, Cultural and Education Services” element of the Newport Comprehensive Plan to
adopt a new Park System Master Plan (PSMP). The PSMP establishes clear goals and strategies for enhancing the
community’s parks and recreation facilities through investment and development over the next 20 years; makes
recommendations for future park upgrades, planning, and development, while paying particular attention to funding parks
maintenance; and prioritizes further development of an integrated multi-use trail system that connects neighborhoods,
visitor destinations, open spaces, and natural areas. The Newport Comprehensive Plan Section entitled “Administration
ofthe Plan” (pp. 434-43 5) requires findings regarding the following for such amendments: A. Data, Text, Inventories or
Graphics Amendment: 1)New or updated information. B. Conclusions Amendment: 1) Change or addition to the data,
text, inventories, or graphics which significantly affects a conclusion that is drawn for that information. C. Goal and
Policy Amendments: 1) A significant change in one or more conclusions; or 2) A public need for the change; or 3) A
significant change in community attitudes or priorities; or 4) A demonstrated conflict with another plan goal or policy
that has a higher priority; or 5) A change in a statute or statewide agency plan; and 6) All the Statewide Planning Goals.
D. Implementation Strategies Amendments: 1) A change in one or more goal or policy; or 2) A new or better strategy
that will result in better accomplishment of the goal or policy; or 3) A demonstrated ineffectiveness of the existing
implementation strategy; or 4) A change in the statute or state agency plan; or 5) A fiscal reason that prohibits
implementation of the strategy. Testimony and evidence must be directed toward the request above or other criteria,
including criteria within the Comprehensive Plan and its implementing ordinances, which the person believes to apply to
the decision. Testimony may be submitted in written or oral form. Oral testimony and written testimony will be taken
during the course of the public hearing. The hearing may include a report by staff, testimony from proponents, testimony
from opponents, and questions and deliberation by the Planning Commission. Written testimony sent to the Community
Development (Planning) Department, City Hall, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, OR 97365, must be received by 5:00
p.m. the day of the hearing to be included as part of the hearing or must be personally presented during testimony at the
public hearing. Material related to the proposed amendment may be reviewed or a copy purchased at the Newport
Community Development (Planning) Department (address above). Please note that this is a legislative public hearing
process and changes to the proposed amendment may be recommended and made through the public hearing process and
those changes may also be viewed or a copy purchased. Contact Derrick Tokos, AICP, Newport Community
Development Director, (541) 574-0626, email address d.tokos(,newportoregon.gov (mailing address above).

(for Publication Once on Friday, August 2, 2019)
27



cx Something’sComing!

Iron r’.ri-—4Iri

1rLkMIILI[ RickBeasley,rbeasley@newportnewstimes.com

willdrivesswiftsc
-,‘,.;.....

OO)5>l°7-S
31VSOtfld039V333a/NOSAO

-iddO1VMG3>ThIVLd
do31V1SH1dO

UBUVV’1H1Ni±N3V’l
-1dVdG±V90idd
N103NI7dOAINflOD
H1i0dNOD3I0dO
3±V!SH1dOIUflOD
I1flOUID9H1NI

SNOSUJU
]IS3H31NI

10OI10N

-5WJ04U139lOJd•U0
JodMaNAe
MSEpesooeq
hIM4oeIoJdeqj•s6ui
-ideesAqpeoddns
.iaidooeienbsOOl’C
wepoweqiMs6uWd
peieeje4osoe.ouo
jnqeid4oOe,snbs
OO’t76u!beeq4eoeide
NM4oeIwdeqsel4
-jedoid0!J015NJO/PUS
4uewuoulweeq4D0445
o443e[oJdposodoJd
eqoeue4odeqo
uewssesseusbuionp
-UOOS!V03‘(VUHN)
PVUO!4SMeSeA0U04
-S!Hi5UOPNeqpus
(VU3N)20V13!10d4
-U8WU0MAU[SUOOSN
8t44044USflSJflduob
-BJQ‘I4UflOQUIODUfi
‘3J0dMONU!sseoy
Je!d9jDOQ0dueu
eornsuooood
-MeN1°iJOdeqwoi
aDue4sisseeJeped104
4senbeJsbuuepisuoo

(va3)U0145J1s!U!wpV
4uewdoleAeQoIw0u
-OD‘eDJSwwoD40
4uewJedeG•S•fleqj

3OLLONDIlSfld

(9v)9V60VOV
‘6‘Ojsn6nVP-i!I
-qnd4sJi4pUSpoeg
99L6dO‘JodMeN

‘li7LX09Od‘DIA

-deJeuosJedeq
Aewol.45eqioaA454
-uaseJdeJisuosiadeq
‘inooeq40SJ0D8J
eqWOJ4U0!4SWJO4UI
suoppeuieqoicew
s6uipoeooidsqcq
pe4oeJ4eeqicewS4qbJ
esoqMsuosJadiv
peJJeqeqicewSWISO
eqJoe3140u51434o
uo453qnd4soeep
aq4JewssquowJno
U11441M‘995L6rj‘nod
-MaN1r17H.XO9Q
seA!4e4uaseJdeJsuos
-jedeqo‘peqoee
sieqono144!Mweq4
4uesejdopei!nbeJ
eJeesseeqsus6e
SW!eiD6U!ASL4suosied
ive4e4saaoqeeq4

40eAI;e4ueseJdeJISUOS
-‘edpe4u!oddeueeq
seqswe>iuqsu>45143
N3A1EIAB.H3HSi
DLLON9L5508d6i-
ONesepeseeDea
‘bJeque4ne7SpJeqDd
SUU’f8JE>40G4S4S
eqoJ44UAJ8143Ui
N700N17dOA.LNflOD
HJHOdNOD3HOdO
IViSH1dOIidflOD
IIflDHIDH1Ni

SN0SL3U
31SiJ31Nl
0.130110N

US4uaw4seAuq6noJq4
Se14!I!351U0I4S8JD8JPUS
s!Jeds,/4unwwoo8143
6uouequeJ04se!6e
-45.145f)USsieo6.158i0
seqs!iqe1sedIAiSd8141
(dvJsd)USidJ845SJ

W84SA5)IJdMeuS
4dopS04uejeA!sueq
-eidwoD3JodMeN8144
oueweie,seo!AJe5
U0!45Dflp3pUSISJflTiflD
‘oiqnu,,814340uo!4oes
UOp,S8JD8HPUSs>jJS,,

8144045uewpuews
eAi4Slsi6eipesodoid
euj.pep!A0Jdeqosie
ii!M6uueeq3514440
eD2ou3USe3epJ845iS

piaqeqhIMilDUfl0D
A3D8143eJo4eq6uieeq
oqnd‘i(.c1.-dD-ON
aid)4uewpuewe3X84
ueceAsueqeJdwoD
U0i!DUflODA4!Diod
-MaN814304Uo!4SpUaw
-WOD8JS8SWJ1US
MeAeJ04seqweq
-UnODIiH3IDe143U
wdoo:c45i.

45fl6flV‘ASpU0VJU06U!
-JeeqoqndpioqhiM
UO!ss!WwoD§UIUUS1d
odMaN401lDeqj

DNIV3H0179fld
V10DI10N

(.10-1%).10’s’0Vsejss
/spqiiJOAus3oateJ
043146Jeq38AJ8JeM
ees8143O3JOUdSn3054

-U0DUSDApedpeuO!4
-ueweJO4SeqiSHVS
VDINOH3AE1.dM
V7INNVLAJH3diNN3
217dMN0SH3ONV
HV7AWV191.dM
713NNODOLJO1
901.M#JJNfl40S1U84
-UODI76EL6HO‘IHOd
-G7VM3AV1HVQMS

35P81SDOie6sJo45
eep4SpeqeqtiM
eiesoiqnds
IV61.0‘4sn6nvu

INLDNfl0NNV
W1VSOIlSfld

(zo-s)Lov
ovseesfspqiie
icue3DeIeJ041146!J8143
8tU858J8Mass814404
J0!Jdsn1051U00USO
A3JSdpeuo!4ueweJO3s
81413SVDNONNVHS
0205NVNfl9V
>NVH90S#1iNfl
40S4U81UOD1.1.96
-9%C-hi7909€L6HO
‘ZJ371Sd7VD1y’iN
1751.45P835008OSJO4S
eep35pieqeqtM
eissoiqnd‘tjvoo:u.
IV61.0‘1%1sn6nVu

aNJDNn0NNV
39VSOI7fld

(Lo-1)
LOVovsejes/spiqlie
JOAUS4oeIaJ0441461J
81438AJ8SJOM•eiSs
814103JOIJdsn40S4U00
USOA4Jedpeuo!4uew
-eJo,!S814kINi)IDfll
NOSVC020.1iNi>D
NOSVC6.101AN3>
7VNOH991.01ONi>
NI7S1V51.601ONV1
-7OHA3SVD/201
MVHS731NVG901
1HVHNHVSOHVHDIH
17601#iiNfl40S3U83
-UOD1-1.96-955-LI9
1.65.16HO‘OG7O1
0AMHM1.1717935
P835001ebSJOl5iPi
4Spjaqeqii!M855
oqnd‘v’uoo:iv
61.0‘1%1sn6nVu

IN3V19ONflONNV
1VSDl7fld

e1436U!JflPU8)j54eqhIM
AU0WqSO3Ue33!JMUS
AUOw3s83WJO4
1SJ0JOUO44UMU!p034W
-qnseqAswAUow1soI
Uo!s!Dep14304Adds

04seAeieqUOSJOd8141
q0!14M‘SeDUeu!pJO6U!
-iUeWOjdw!4DUS
USIdeA!sueqoJdwOD
0141U!143JMeJe4!Jo61.!
-PfliOU!‘5!J84!JDJ01440
JOoroqe4sonbeJ3141
JSMO4pe3DeJ!peq
3SflWeoUep!AePUSAU
-OW!4S31A6a45J359144
40UO!4S4UDW81dW!s4
-q!qoJd35144UOSS8Ji0
-S!4V(9.10usidAoue6e
03535JO84fl454S9143U!
e6ueqoV(pJOA6e
-45J3SUO!4STU8WOdW!
6u!4sxe014440SS8U8A!3
-DeJ4eU!P84SJ4SUOWOP
V(5JOAD!iOdJOiso6
8143403U3W14S!idwooos
J8338U!1flSOJi!M45143
A6e3eJ4sieaqJOMOU
y(ioADodJOeo6
810WJO8U0U!a6ueqo
v(i.:s3UawpUawySeIb
-035J35UO!1elUewaidwi
aseo6u!uUeid

ep!M045459143IV(9PUS
UsidAoue6e8p!Me4545

JOe4n353sSU6ueqo
V(9JOA4!JO!JdJeq6!14
S551445144ADIOdJO
ieo6usdJOCI4OUS143M
1Di1UODPO3SJ1SUOWOP
v(pJOSa!4IJO!JdJO
sepnlI34SA4!Unwwoou
e6ueqo3U50JJU6!5v(s
JOa6Ueqo8143.104PO8U
oiiqndv(JOSUOS
-ni0UOO8JOWJO8UOU!
e6usqolUeo,!u6sv(1.
:s3UewpUewADliod
)U5iSOODUO35W
-JO4U135143JO,!UMSJP
Si35144UOiSfl0U00S
S108345AI4USD,!U6is
14D!14MSD!qdSJbJO‘SO)
-O4U8AU!‘3X34‘S3ep0143
03UO14!pp5JOe6US14D
(1.:4uawpuew’s’SUOS
-nIDUOD9UO14SW
-JO4Upe4epdnJOMON
(33UOWpU8W’s’°!
-qdeJDJOse!JO3U8AUI
‘lXei‘535Q‘VS4U9W
-pUowe14DflSJO,!6ui
-MoihO,!91436u!pJS6eJ
s6U!pU4soJ!nbeJ(p

dd)USid814440
UO13SJ4SUWPV,,Pi1
-i3UeUo!30e5USidOA!S
-UO14OJdWOD3JOdMON
8143SSOJSiSJfllSUU5
‘saosdsuedo‘SUO!3
-SU!4SepJO3!SA‘5p0014
-JOqq6!eUS4D8UUOD
35144WO3SASi!SJ1esn
-13mwpe4sJ6e4U!US40
luewdoheAepJ0143Jfl4
S8Z!3!JO!Jdpuseousu
-83U!SWS)jISd6Upun,!
03UO!4Ue34SJsmnoqJEd
6U!Asdei!14M‘4UOWdO
-efeppus‘6UuUsJd
‘S9pPJ6dflNJSdOJfl4flJ
JO,!SU0!4SpUOWW000J
se)swSJSOA04XOU
3143J8tO3UOWdOieAOp

(o-m.)ov
(eAoqsssepps6ui

-hew)Ao6UobeJO3Jod
-M8U,SO)O3pSS8JPP
iSWO‘990-17L9(1.179)
‘JO300JIQlUewdOieAea
A3UnwwoQ3JOdM8N
‘dDIV‘SO)iOi)jDUJO
3OS4UODpeseuoJn
AdooSJOp8M0Aeq
ossAewse6usqo
8S0143DUSsseooJd
6uJseqoqnd8144
q600Jq4O5WPUS
P0PU8WW008JeqAsw
4U0WPU8WSpesodoJd
314404se6usqopus
SS830JU6U!J5814oqnd
OA!lSiSi6OhSSI514445144
84OU8SSOid(eAoqs
SS0JppS)3UOw3JSUOQ
(6u!uUsid)4UOWUOiOAOQ
AliUnwwoD3JOdMeN
014335possqoJndAdoo
SJOP3MOA0JeqAsw
4UOWPU3WSpesodoJd
814303PO1SiOJi!Je15V’J
6U1J5014oqnd914345

AUow4sa36u!JnpPG
-3UOS8JdAiieuOsJodeq
4SflWJO6u!Jeoq814340
3JSd55POPfliOUIeq04
6UiJSaq814340I(Sp8144
wd00:9Aqp8A!eDOJ

eq4SflW‘99516HO
‘3JOUMON‘AMH35503
MS691.‘ii5HA1D‘4UOW
-3JSdOQ(6U!UUSiU)4U0W
-dOiaAeGA4IUnWWOD
144033585AUOwh4se4
U814!JMU0!SSIWWO3
6UuUSIU8143AqUO3SJ0
-qiapPUSsUOl3S3nb
PUS‘s3UeUOddOwo
AU0W3se3‘S4UOUOUOJ
WOJJAuowi3sa4‘44535
Aqode.ieepniouiAew
6uJSaq81416UiJsoq
oqnd8143408SJflOO

(o-vo)ov
gEAr61.Ar•wooodioz
-U814qqpNEWd6991.
-9179(sos)D(Sd9291.
-9179(509):eUoqdeiei
6EL6HO‘PU5i3J0d

‘1.0€035‘35UO4IWSH
MS170‘SeOJJOM57
1OZU8HLEt1.96#990
‘i0ZUOHU890eAi3
-S4U0SOJd0HISUOSJ0d
JO,!AOUJO44V6170.1-292
(sos):euoqdeieIL01.1.
AN‘UAiNOOJ9i1.NS9‘IS
A8SISH9501.!uOJOZZS]
SPUSWV:3f14JyJN35
-3HdH7VNOSUd
‘6h-0‘61.AintUOPO14S!i
-qndISJ1pUSP8450
‘0A!4S3U8S8JUOJiSUOS
-JOd3144JO,!AeuJo44e
8144JO‘OATIS4U3S8JUOJ
SUOSJOd8144‘3Jnoo0143

40SJOD8J0144WOJL
UOI4SWJO,!U!iSUO!3!PPS
Us4qoAsw3453S8!143
U!S6U!p3eOOJd0143Aq
P8103415oqAsw.s1146J
0S014MSUOSJ8div
‘peJJSqeqAswsweho
qonsJO‘8OI4OUsql
40Uo4soqnd3SJ!140
84SP0144JO34SS144UOW
JflOJUI144IM‘6EL6HO
‘PUSi3JOd‘1.05049‘4S
UOIIIWSHMSV0‘58
-0140M57i0ZU8H0/0
UOM4S3U8S8JdOJiSUOS
-J8d814403‘p8q0S345
SJ814DflOAq4M‘W8q3
lueSeJd03peJ!nbeJ
OJS835450014435UiS6S
SW5O6U!ASqSUOSJOd
ii’s’OA!154U858Jd8JiSUOS
-JedpeiU!OddSueeq
5514UOJ3ZZS95pUsws’
35143N3AIDA9]HHSi
Di1ONL91709d61.
ON8SS3peSS8o8
‘INOHZZV13VSfld
NHV>408353S38143
40J83),SLj8143UtIN3V’3
-1HVd3O3iV9OUd
N7ODNI7dOAINflOD
3H1HOdNOD3HOdO
3IVIS3H1dOIUflOD
IIflDHID3HINi

SNOSIi3d
031S3HJ.NI
01]OIION

psanwdO:ç
NOWG3AVOI)H

Aepsnq;wdOü:ç
:NOIIIa3AVQS3NQ3M

DFfflflJ

(0-L1-)OV1-SAt93At
00440i5UO!68Hvaa

8AOS314345lS8nbeJ
uodneqsjSAseqNM
3UOWfl0OP1SUOs!D3P
VdHNNd3N314440
AdooVp0J8pISUODeq
hiM61-0‘Li.3sn6nV
UO3W;°W0d‘wd
00:9Aq80440isUO!68H
0143585V030143Ui
p0A1300JS3UOWWOD
•A06Sp3©O3S49CH
jiSW-31-01--17L1-26

UOI6U!14SSM‘0i33585
0621-WOOH

‘0flU8AVPU008591-6
JeDilOiS4U3WUOJ!AU3
SUO!63H:U14VUo1SJ3
-s!U!WPV4UeWdOieAeQ
0iWOUOO3OJGWWOQ
403U3W3JSd3Q‘S’fl
:046u!4JJMU!41OpiA
-OJdOSS0id‘408IOJU
pasodoJdSiq4ql!M
P335100555S0!]J0dOJU
0JO3SI14JOS8DJflOS8J
iS3UOWUOJIAU9S40SdW!
iS!lUa4OdU!pJS60JUO!3
-SWJO4U!AusOAS14noAIi

99E16
HO‘3JOdM3N‘PI’149
AegS009‘80340UO4
-SJ4S!U!WPSodMaN
403JOeq445M8IA3J
JO,!8iq5ii5A55!U0!4

(so-to)0V9At
61-AC‘2.11.26VM‘i4
-3535“SP5°H3!3SnH
61-901-UOSn6JOdUO
-USJ9:oAilSluoseJdeH
iSUOSJ8dL1-LL-99
-1-17999EL6UO68JO
‘3JOdMON.1171XO9Od
061-2L#9SO‘JSqooS3
oiinsJ9/s,:d3UiS10S
-J8dJO,!AOuJO41V‘61-0
‘61-Aintuopeqsqnd
4t1pUBP8450JSq
-O0S3o!bnsJS‘OA!3S1
-U8SOJUOJiSU0SJOd0143
JO,!JOAMSi0143JO‘0A!4S4
-UeSaJd0JiSUOSJOd3143
‘3JnOQ814440SPJOO8J
8144WOJ4UOI4SWJO4UI
1SUOII!PPSU!S4OAsw
s6U!p0000d0144Aq
p8403445eqAew5314614
3S014MSUOSJ3dIV
•p3JJSqeqAewsweo
0144JO‘e0!1OU5114440
uo!45omqndIS),!408451-)
3144J8345SL43UOWJflO,!
U!q4!M995.16UO6OJO
‘1JOUM3N‘.117.1X09Od
‘M5935AOUJ041VJsq
-OOS3O!hSJ910eD!44O
8143453A!IS3U8SOJU3J
iSUOSJOUp0u6!sJepun
81403‘p31405345SJO
-qOnOA143!MW3q33U3
-SOJd03p8J!nbaJ8J5
84535881444SU!S65
swsp6U!AeqSUOS
-JodvBA!351U3SOJU8J
iSUOSJ3dp83UlOddS
uoeqSSI4peU6!s
-JepUn014435143N3A1O
A99HHSi3DiION
SNOSHdG1S3
H3INi013iiON

5170909d61-‘ONSVD

(171--se)171-V60V
LOV0V‘L0917-L92
(1-179)35OiSS2144O4JO!Jd
sn40S4UO0AswoAoqs
pOUO!3U8WSUOSJ8d
3141:uqJsAJAeipsJ9—

.11-0JOWUO7US144
—171->joed,cJJ57

—1-1->5N33M1°!H—

€00SSOHSAUOI—91-0
No!JWSH33005—91-9
:pioseqhiMeidood6u1
-MOiiO4814440A38dO.1d
iSUOSJ3dLAN00:01-45
173sn6nv‘ASPJn3SSUO
01SS2JflSOiD8JOJo!qnd
SPi014ii!M995.16HO
‘q0B89144fl05‘45ISV
356€9535P83500

••
-•-

-SDI1ON
1/‘12iense,cqpe.qs

eA2M2.UO/‘2z49ioui)D2>le!pozeqpeeeisGSOj‘)2esiouesJaeaqaq4BU!Ie!4OBeN

__

-
-—--

PF10A‘I.spo112

Jop’tqs&o

28



Attachment “C”
3-CP-17

MINUTES
City of Newport Planning Commission

Regular Session
Newport City Hall Council Chambers

June 10, 2019

Planning Commissioners Present: Lee Hardy, Bob Berman, Mike Franidin, Jim Hanselman, Jim Patrick,
and Bill Branigan (by phone).

Planning Commissioners Absent: Rod Croteau (excused).

City Staff Present: Community Development Director (CDD). Derrick Tokos; and Executive Assistant,
Sherri Marineau.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. Chair Patrick called the meeting to order in the City Hall Council
Chambers at 7:05 p.m. On roll call, Conirnissioners Hardy, Berman, Franklin, Hanselman, Patrick and
Branigan (by phone) were present.

2. Approval of Minutes.

A. Approval of the Planning Commission Regular Session Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2019.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Franklin, seconded by Commissioner Hanselman to approve the
Planning Commission regular session meeting minutes of May 28, 2019 as written. The motion carried
unanimously in a voice vote.

3. Citizen/Public Comment. Mona Linstromberg and Carly Perry addressed the Commission.
Linstromberg presented a proposal to request a five year phase out for vacation rentals outside of the
pennitted overlay zone and stated she would be presenting this to the City Council. She said the group
wanted to keep the Commission in the loop on the short-term rental issue and thanked them for all the work
they did. Carla Perry handed out copies of the report to the Commission.

4. Action Items.

A. Recommendation for the Short-Term Rental Ordinance Implementation Work Group
Planning Commission Member.

Tokos gave his staff report and reviewed the email that Commissioner Branigan submitted saying he was
interested in serving as the Planning Commission representative on the work group. Hardy thought
Branigan was an appropriate non-conflicted participant for the work group. She wanted to see this
committee get past the third party liability issues and into the analysis of the operation of the management
companies in terms of the three strikes you are out rule. She wanted them to also consider all human beings
as part of the public, to be treated equally.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Hardy to appoint Bill
Branigan as the Short-Term Rental Ordinance Implementation Work Group Planning Commission member.
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

B. Motion to Initiate the Legislative Process for the Parks System Master Plan Component of
the Comprehensive Plan.

Page 1 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — 6/10/19.

29



MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Hardy to initiate the
legislative process for the Parks System Master Plan component of the Comprehensive Plan. The motion
carried unanimously in a voice vote.

5. Public Hearings. At 7:12 p.m. Chair Patrick opened the public hearing portion of the meeting.

Chair Patrick read the statement of rights and relevance. He asked the Commissioners for declarations of
conflicts of interest, ex parte contacts, bias, or site visits. Berman and Hanselman reported site visits for the
conditional use hearing. Patrick called for objections to any member of the Planning Commission or the
Commission as a whole hearing this matter; and none were heard.

A. File No. 4-CUP-19.

Tokos gave his staff report. He noted that the unit under consideration for this public hearing was the second
unit in the complex that wanted to be a vacation rentals. The other unit had been granted a conditional use
approval for parking. This was the only other unit allowed as a vacation rental in the complex.

Berman asked about the timing of the application and if it was submitted before the new ordinance went
into effect. lie noted he hadn’t seen a vacation rental application included in the packet. fokos reported
that the applicant has submitted a vacation rental application before the new ordinance went into effect. It
was in process and was considered an incomplete application. Berman wanted it noted that the application
wasn’t in the report.

Proponent: None were heard.

Opponents: None were heard.

Hearing closed at 7:20pm.

Hardy noted the application was asking for two parking spaces. Tokos reported they would only be granted
one parking space, even though they were asking for two. Franklin didn’t see a one bedroom vacation rental
having an impact and thought there was plenty of parking. He thought it should be approved. Berman agreed
and felt the conditions had been met. He noted that if they had applied for the conditional use afier the new
ordinance went into effect, it wouldn’t be allowed. Hanselman said all the criteria had been met and since
the other vacation rental at the building had a conditional use approval, the Commission didn’t have a reason
to deny the request. Branigan noted the Commission permitted the other unit in the building to have relief
of one parking space and felt they met all the requirements. Patrick agreed that it met the criteria.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Franklin, seconded by Commissioner Hardy to approve File No. 4-
CUP-19 as written. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

Tokos noted that he prepared and shared with the Commission the final order and findings for the land use
decision since they wouldn’t be holding a meeting for another month. He said they could vote to approve
it if they wished.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Ilanselman to approve File
No. 4-CUP-19 Final Order and findings. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

B. File No. 1 & 2-PD-19 / 1-SUB-19 / 1-MRP-19.

Tokos gave his staff report. He noted that if the Commission approved the decision, this wouldn’t change
any prior conditions unless they were revised in this proposal. The previous conditions would be carried
forward.

Page 2 Ptanning Commission Meeting Minutes — 6/10/19,

30



Berman asked why the waiver of minimum street width was proposed to 30 feet. Tokos reported that a
planned development process provided for changes to the standard requirements. Street width was one
change that could be modified through planned developments. Southshore had a private existing street
network of between 26-30 feet width already. He noted that the City required a 36 foot width for public
streets, but this was a private street so they would not have to meet that width in this instance. Berman
asked if the Public Works and Fire Departments had signed off on the plans. Tokos said the Assistant City
Engineer in Public Works signed off on the plans. There were no comments from the Fire Department. The
emergency access was one of their concerns and the applicant had addressed this. Franklin asked if this was
private water and sewer. Tokos said it was public. Franklin asked if they allowed residential would it mean
more of an impact on the system. Tokos didn’t think so and thought that a hotel/retail use would have a
heavier impact on the system.

Hanselman asked if this was zoned R-4 currently. Tokos confirmed it was. Hanselman asked if it was okay
to develop as a R-2 zone. Tokos said the R-4 zoning allowed a wide range of single to multi-family
dwellings. Hanselman asked when the planned development was originally approved was there any higher
density at the time. Tokos said they were going to do condos on Cupola Drive at that time but they had
changed them to single family lots. The original subdivision had been to add a hotel. Hanselman asked if
there were any obligations to stick to their master plan. Tokos explained any applicant could come back
and ask for changes to their plan.

Proponents: Chuck McClain addressed the Commission. He noted he had been the project manager for
Southshore for 25 years. What they were presenting was their thoughts on the best way to finish the project.
McClain explained that the idea was to create less traffic and he asked the Commission for approval. He
noted that Trisha Clark from Emerio Design was present to answer technical questions.

Patrick asked why they switched from condos to single family homes. McClain said when the economy
tanked they chose not to build any more condos. This land use action was the solution for this.

Opponents: None were heard.

Hearing closed at 7:42pm.

Hanselman suggested that all street lighting be downward to limit impact of light at night. Patrick thought
this was in their standards already. Tokos wasn’t certain of this or if the Central Lincoln PUD lights were
this way. Franklin thought it all made sense. Berman and Hardy had no problems. Branigan was fine with
the request and thought it was the right thing to do. He felt they met the requirements and would approve
it. Patrick thought it was fine and noted that most planned developments came back to the Commission
with modifications. Hanselman noted he wanted the staff recommendations to be included in the motion.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Franklin, seconded by Commissioner Berman to approve File No.
1 & 2-PD-l9/l-SUB-19/l-MRP-19 with the staff recommendations included in the approval. The motion
carried unanimously in a voice vote.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Hardy, seconded by Commissioner Franklin to approve File No. 1
& 2-PD-19/l-SUB-l9/l-MRP-19 Final Order and findings. The motion carried unanimously in a voice
vote.

6. New Business. None were heard.

7. Unfinished Business.

A. Rogue Beer and Brew Compliance Issues (file No. 2-CUP-19).

Page 3 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — 6/10/19.

31



Tokos reviewed the staff memo and the email that Commissioner Croteau sent to the City Council
pertaining to Rogue operating without a license and not paying room taxes. He noted that the City Council
asked the City Manager to bring back a report to them. Tokos explained he could draft a letter from the
Commission to the City Council, but given where things stood at that point, the most reasonable thing to
do was wait and see how it played out. Patrick wanted a copy of the report that was brought to the City
Council given to the Commission. Berman agreed with Croteau’s concerns and thought it was important to
address the issues of noncompliant vacation rentals and collecting a fair compensation for the City when
businesses didn’t participate according to the rules. Franklin asked if there was an accounting of what was
owed. Tokos said the amount due with taxes and penalties included had been reported to the City. Public
records laws wouldn’t allow him to share the exact amounts.

Hanselman still wanted to see a letter brought fonvard to the City Council even though this was being taken
care of. He felt it had more weight if’ came from Commission. Franklin asked if a statement that the
Conunission was behind Croteau’s letter should be done. Tokos suggested waiting to see what the City
Manager reported to the City Council and then provide a response at that time. The Commission could then
weigh in and either agree or provide a suggestion at that time. Patrick suggested that Tokos verbally convey
to the City Council that the Commission was concerned about this and was tracking the issue. Franklin
agreed with this. Hanselman thought they should revisit this.

Berman requested that Tokos prepare a work program for the Commission. Tokos said he would work on
getting this to the Commission.

8. Director Comments. None were heard.

9. Adjournment. Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

/

-,

Sherri Marineau
Executive Assistant

Page 4 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — 6/10/19.

32



City of Newport

Memorandum

Community Development
Department

Date: August 8, 2019

To: Planning Commission

From: Derrick I. Tokos, AICP, Community Development Director

Re: Upcoming FEMA Community Assistance Visit & Flood Insurance Workshops

On May 27, 2019, you were informed that FEMA Region X has identified Newport for a
Community Assistance Visit (CAV), and that FEMA staff would be coordinating with City
staff directly on any updates the City needs to make to its flood development ordinance.

The CAV is scheduled for August 27th at 9:00 a.m. FEMA will also be holding flood
insurance informational workshops that day for insurance agents and other interested
persons (flyer attached). Please share with anyone you think might be interested in
attending. FEMA also put together a draft flood insurance FAQ, which I have also
enclosed.

The Planning Commission public hearing to consider the new Flood Insurance Rate
(FIRM) maps will occur on September 23, 2019. That will be followed by a City Council
hearing on October 7, 2019. This will allow us to meet the October 18, 2019 deadline set
by FEMA.

These hearing dates are later than I had hoped, but the delay is necessary because FEMA
is reviewing our flood hazard ordinance and I will not know the scope of required changes
until the CAV process is finished.

• Notice of August 27, 2019 FEMA Flood Insurance Workshops
• Draft Flood Insurance FAQ

Attachments

33



FEMA NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM - INSURANCE AGENT TRAINING WORKSHOPS
Offered In collaboration with DLCD and the City of Newport

Lincoln County, Wald port, Yachats, Toledo, Newport, Depoe Bay, Siletz, and Lincoln City have new FEMA Flood
Insurance Rate Maps that will take effect on October 18, 2019. As this may affect flood insurance rates and

need, DLCD and FEMA Region X are holding flood insurance workshops for local insurance agents and other
interested parties on August 27, 2019, in Newport Oregon, to assist local agents by providing NFIP training.

Scott Van Hoff, Senior Flood Insurance Specialist for FEMA Region X, will be presenting information on the
National Flood Insurance Program via two separate insurance workshops, one in the morning and one in the
afternoon. Each workshop will last for two hours and the same information will be covered at both (agents only
need to attend one of the two workshops). For mote details see the schedule below. There will also be an
opportunity for agents to drop-in and ask questions or discuss matters informally between the two sessions.

The following topics will be covered at each of the two (2) hour flood insurance workshops:

> What changes in FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) means for insurance agents
> Writing Flood Insurance Policies

• Identifying the most beneficial premium/coverage

• Grandfathering policies

• Newly mapped policies

• Determining the lowest floor

• Type of rating with an Elevation Certificate and without an Elevation Certificate

All of these topics will be covered during each of the two sessions. Pick the session that works best for you and
come learn more.

DATE, LOCATION, SCHEDULE & CONTACT

Date: August 27, 2019

Location: City of Newport Council Chambers, Newport City HaIl, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, OR 97365

Schedule:

Flood Insurance Workshop A*: 9:00 AM — 11:00 AM

Drop-in Informal Question/Answer time: 11:00 AM — 12:00 PM (Noon)

Flood Insurance Workshop B*: 1:00 PM — 3:00 PM

*please note, the same information will be covered at each of the two workshops, so each participant need only attend one
workshop.

For more information, contact Celinda Adair, NFIP Coordinator, OR DLCD, celinda.adair@state.or.us, 503-934-
0069 or Lisa Phipps, North Coast Regional Representative, OR DLCD, Iisa.phipps@state.or.us, 503-812-5448

34



Draft Press Release

Lincoln County, Lincoln City, Depoe Bay, Siletz, Newport, Toledo, Yachats, and Waldport are updating their
Flood Insurance Rate Maps or FIRMs. Federal law requires mortgage lenders to ensure that buildings located
in special flood hazard areas have flood insurance.
Call your lender to ensure that you are getting the best flood insurance rate possible!

Below is a list of Frequently Asked Questions:
I’ve had my mortgage for years and have no flood insurance. Can the bank force me to purchase flood
insurance?
If, as a result of the map change, your lender finds that your building is located in a special flood hazard area,
your lender has the right to demand that you purchase flood insurance within 45 days. If you do not purchase
flood insurance during the 45-day demand period noted in a letter from a lender, the bank may force-place it.
Force-placed flood insurance is always more expensive than insurance purchased by the structure’s owner. Do
not ignore a 45-day notice letter if you receive one from your lender.

Can I get a “grandfathered” flood insurance rate?
When flood map changes occur, the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) provides a lower-cost flood
insurance rating option known as “grandfathering.” It is available for property owners who already have flood
insurance policies in effect when the new flood maps become effective and then maintain continuous
coverage; OR have built in compliance with the FIRM in effect at the time of construction. Grandfathered
flood insurance rates are typically cheaper than standard rates. The easiest way to take advantage of
“grandfathering” rules is to purchase a policy before the new maps take effect.

I was not in the flood zone before, but the new maps show my structure is now located in a special flood
hazard area. How do I save money on flood insurance?
Buildings constructed before the date of the initial FIRM for your community have only one opportunity to
lock in the current flood zone for future rating: at least 30 days before the new FIRMs take effect. lithe
policy is then renewed each year, the benefits of the grandiathered zone can be transferred to the new owner
lithe building is sold.
Buildings constructed after the date of the initial FIRM for your community have two chances to lock in the
current flood zone or base flood elevation for future rating: before the maps become effective or after the
effective date, but with the proper documentation.

To determine which option is available to you, contact your lender or the jurisdiction that your property is
located in to establish the date of the initial FIRM.

How do I prove my structure was built in compliance with an earlier map?
If you do not purchase a flood insurance policy before September 17, 2019 for 30 days before maps take
effect), and your structure was constructed on or after your community’s initial FIRM, the National Flood
Insurance Program will honor a grandfather rule, if the structure was built in compliance with the flood hazard
map in effect at the time of construction. You will need an Elevation Certificate prepared by a surveyor and a
copy of the FIRM in effect at the time the building was constructed.

In some cases, simple retrofits, such as installing flood vents, can dramatically reduce flood insurance
premiums. Please consult with your local planning or building official for more information.

Contact your lender today to learn more!

35


	Planning Commission Regular Session Agenda
	2018-1642 - Draft PC Work Session 07-22-19.pdf
	2018-1643 - Draft PC Minutes 07-22-19.pdf
	2018-1586 - Staff Memorandum.pdf
	2018-1586 - Attachment A.pdf
	2018-1586 - Attachment B.pdf
	2018-1586 - Attachment C.pdf
	2018-1678 - Staff Memo.pdf
	2018-1678 - Aug 27 Flood Insurance Workshops.pdf
	2018-1678 - Draft Flood Insurance FAQ.pdf

